



Gabriele Alessandro Mansi

Date of birth: 20/08/1995 | **Nationality:** Italian | **Phone number:**

(+39) 3393800628 (Mobile) | **Email address:** gabriele.mansi@hotmail.com | **Email**

address: gabrielealessandro.mansi@pec.it |

Address: Via Spilamberto, 1/b, 20097, San Donato Milanese, Italy (Home)

About me:

Environmental Economics and Sustainable Development post graduate student, with particular regard to the related economic policies and their accounting tools. Specialized in damage assessment and investment policies for climate change, with a focus on the application of IAMs and other climate modelling and scenario analysis instruments.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

09/2022 – CURRENT Venice , Italy

POSTGRADUATE MASTER'S DEGREE Cà Foscari University / CMCC (Euro-Mediterranean Center on Climate Change)

Postgraduate Master's Degree within the PHD Program in Science and Management of Climate Change, provided by CMCC Foundation and Università Ca Foscari of Venice.

Main focus on vulnerability and risk assessment, adaptation policy evaluation, climate-driven impacts analysis, cost-benefit and cost effective analysis, also through the application of Integrated Assessment Models (IAM), General Computable Equilibrium models (GCE).

Address Department of Economics / Cannaregio 873/b, Venice , Italy | **Website** <https://www.cmcc.it/it/> |

Field of study Environmental Science and Economics | **Level in EQF** EQF level 8

01/09/2019 – 10/12/2021 Milano, Italy

MASTER'S DEGREE Università Cattolica Milano

Main focus on Economics of Sustainable Development, Global Economic Policies and Institutions, International Economic Policies, International Relations and Cooperation, International Law, Economics of Resources and Environment.

Address Faculty of Political and Social Sciences / Via Necchi 5, Milano, Italy | **Website** <https://www.unicatt.it/> |

Field of study International Development Cooperation Policies | **Final grade** 110/110 Cum Laude |

Level in EQF EQF level 7 | **Number of credits** 120 |

Thesis Intergenerational Externalities and Long-Term Horizon Discount Rates: A Critical Review. The Issue Of Intertemporal Externalities And Its Relationship To Efficiency Criteria, Equity And Discount Rates.

01/09/2015 – 10/07/2019 Milano, Italy

BACHELOR DEGREE Università degli Studi di Milano

Main focus on Political Economy, Economic History, Geography of Climate Change, Law, Political Science, Advanced Math and Statistics, Philosophy of Economics

Address Via Festa del Perdono 7 , Milano, Italy | **Website** <https://www.unimi.it/it> | **Field of study** Philosophy |

Final grade 110/110 | **Level in EQF** EQF level 6 | **Number of credits** 180 |

Thesis The theories of welfare as a base of the Statistical Indicators

09/2009 – 07/2014 Milano , Italy

HIGH SCHOOL DEGREE IN CLASSICAL STUDIES Liceo Classico Berchet

Address Milano , Italy

● **WORK EXPERIENCE**

06/03/2022 – CURRENT Venice, Italy

CMCC - ECIP DIVISION “ECONOMIC ANALYSIS OF CLIMATE IMPACTS AND POLICY” CMCC
(EURO-MEDITERRANEAN CENTER ON CLIMATE CHANGE)

Contribute to empirical analysis and literature review for the 2023 study commissioned by the European Economic and Social Committee (EESC) on the cost of climate change on households and families in the EU. Contribute to empirical analysis and literature review for the 2023 study on climate change socio-economic impacts on economic sectors commissioned by the Italian Veneto region. Contribute to other research activities of the CMCC.

05/2022 – 09/2022 Milano, Italy

BOCCONI UNIVERSITY / CIVICA PROJECT OFFICER BOCCONI UNIVERSITY

Bocconi officer within CIVICA – The European University of Social Sciences, selected in 2019 by the European Commission as one of the pilot European Universities, funded under the Erasmus+ programme. My duties within the project concerned development and organization of multicampus programs regarding public policies, economics and environment.

02/2021 – 10/2021 Milan, Italy

PROJECT MANAGER / FUNDRAISING RESPONSIBLE AMAZONIA ONLUS

Internship in the field of environmental sustainability. Coordination and leading of the trainees division. Responsible of public tenders and fundraising activities, with particular regard to European and international calls for proposals and REDD and EU ETS credits.

10/2016 – 01/2018 Milan, Italy

FOUNDER / CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR EVENTI CATERING MILANESI S.N.C.

I created and managed a company, with more than 10 employees, working in the business of events-management. I was used to work with both big private enterprises and public administration. I sold my shares some years later due to my university commitments.

● **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Mother tongue(s): **ITALIAN**

Other language(s): **FRENCH_ A2 BASIC USER** | **ENGLISH _ C1 PROFICIENT USER**

● **DIGITAL SKILLS**

Economic Modelling: GAMS, Gempack | Programming for statistics: R, Python

Last update: June 2023